
   Memo 4C-3/380 
   ============= 
 
 
To: Distribution                                            15 April 1996 
 
From: O.Schwerer 
 
Subject: Comments on TRANS 4100 
 
 
Please find below our comments on TRANS 4100. 
 
 
Entry Subent Comment 
----- ------ ------- 
 
41097   2,3     Deletion of subentries should be done with NOSUBENT 
 
41148 and       Subentries with REACTION SF8 = MXW: keyword INC-SPECT 
41177             should be given 
 
41148   2-10    REACTION SF8: replace SPA by AV 
        10      line 37 redundant 
 
41179   2 *)    - Values given under EN-MIN, EN-MAX in first half of DATA 
                  section differ from explanation under INC-SPECT 
                - Add SPA to REACTION SF8 
 
41181           INSTITUTE: Since this is area 4 entry, the area 4 institute 
                  (4RUSRI ) should preferably be given first. 
 
 
---------------- 
 
*)      Retransmission requested 
 
Distribution: 
 
SMTP%"DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV" 
SMTP%"MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV" 
SMTP%"TUBBS@NEA.FR" 
SMTP%"KONIECZNY@NEA.FR" 
SMTP%"MANOKHIN@CJD.OBNINSK.SU" 
SMTP%"OLGA@CJD.OBNINSK.SU" 
 
NDS: 
SMTP%"AUNG@RIPO1.IAEA.OR.AT" 
ARCILLA 
LAMMER 
LEMMEL 
OBLOZINSKY 
PASHCHENKO 
SCHWERER 
WIENKE 


